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The Vice President — Listing Department, The Vice-President — Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., BSE Ltd.,

Exchange Plaza, 25, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 001.

Mumbai 400 051.

WN’@I—C{W Dear Sir/Madam,

Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) has
received the information about loss of share certificates and requested them to issue duplicate
share certificates in the following cases (Proof of date of receipt of intimation is enclosed):

Sr. | Folio Name of the | No. of Certificate Distinctive Nos.
No. | No. Shareholder(s) Shares No. From To
RIZWAN SHAIKH
1. 140801 JT1 : SHAIKH SHAMIM 100 80901 497080001 | 497080100
USMANGANI

~ Presently Bank has received only request letters / emails for.procedure for obtaining'
duplicate share certificates.

Bank shall initiate the process for Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate only after receipt
of requisite documents and completion of formalities like newspaper advertisements, etc.

Y-Udlq Thanking you,

'J-IT:I_Cﬂq Yours faithfully,
|~ T )

e
(Nitish Kumar)
Senior Manager



Investor Relations Department

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

28 February 2022 11:54

Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; investor Relations Department
ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com;
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareoniine.Com

Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20220228 BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY Folio
no: 140801

564318.pdf

Dear Sir/Ma’'am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its getting

information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for
BSE and not via hard copy submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by shareholders,
to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.

Client Name l Cert
| °___a
BANK OF INDIA - |
EQUITY | 80901

Dist. No | Dist. NO. | Folio . JH
Erom ! To No Quantity { Name JH 1 2
| l RIZWAN SHAIKH SHAMIM |
497080001 !497080100 | 140801 | 100 1 At L SMANGATY

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
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From — Rizwan Shaikh
B/10 Kherani Mansion
Mukund Patil Lane,
Off J P Road,
Andheri West, Mumbai — 58
26-dan-2022
Ta,

Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd

1st Floar, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,
Marol, Andheri (East),

Mumbai 400059, India ¢ 564318

o
SuUB ~ Issue of duplicate share certificate for Bank of India — Folio Number - 140801

Dear Sir, Madam

{ currently hold 100 shares under folio no. 140801 in BANK OF INDIA. | have misplaced the
original share certificate and would want to request to issue a duplicate certificate
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Yours faithfully

) | aFBEZ

Rizwan Shaikh

Enclosed — Aadhar Card, PAN Card,



